
‘going to’ – Immediate Future Tense 
 WHAT IS IT? 

Used when talking about 

something that is going to 

happen. 

EXAMPLES IN ENGLISH 

I am going to go shopping 
tonight. 

You are going to eat a 
hamburger. 

He is going to visit his 
friend who is called Joe. 
We are going to watch a 

film. 
They are going to go to 

the beach with my mum. 
 

HOW DO I FORM IT? 

1.      Take the present tense of ‘aller’: 

Je vais – I am going 
Tu vas – You (singular) are going 
Il/elle va – He/she is going 
Nous allons – We are going 
Vous allez – You (plural) are going 
Ils/elles vont – They are going 
 
2. Plus an infinitive, for example: 

aller – to go 
faire – to do 
jouer – to play 
manger – to eat 
regarder – to watch 
 

 

EXAMPLES IN FRENCH 

Je vais faire du shopping 
ce soir. 

Tu vas manger un 
hamburger. 

Il va visiter son copain qui 
s’appelle Joe. 

Nous allons regarder un 
film. 

Ils vont aller à la plage 
avec ma mère. 

 

STILL STUCK? 
 
 
 

Demain – tomorrow Ce soir – tonight   Le weekend prochain – next weekend La semaine prochaine – next week 


